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Dear Jim, 4/12/18

Thank you for calling to my sttention the pert of Yimny's letter of April §,1978
that mfers to ma.

There ure & number of reasons why 1'd prefeor not to write snd correct Vim-y in
person. Not the least iz that whilae I can undu stand the kind of thief ke hss been all
his life 1 cannot either understund or approve the kind of thief Lane is. I hope I am
wrong in believing that in Jimmy Jimsy will leare But I wont to stay out of ampthing
with whdeh iane is in any way ssmocisted, coming from a doren years of personal ex-
perience and closs gbmervation.

What you semt ma reada."eoncluding. Wedsherg hos almo appavently told Jank Ander
son that the FAI didn't burglary my sistor house, Thers aloo has been rsports that
Wolsberg is now a conaultant for the justice departmeat, which Ix aprarently goes along
¥with hip public statemenis that the FEL is beyond roprosch in anything related to the
King case,"

The totality of falsshood in tids is but cne atep from porfection. Jimay had batter
have quaationa about who feeds Nim thls kind of stuff - s8 well as about bis own state
of mind when he credite it.

I have never seca “ack Anderson in ps:som, have never spoken to him by phine - have
nsver bad any kind of contaet with hime I gave one who works for luix » vepy of a rocomd
I hsd abtained relatlng to tie FBY and bugging and wiretspping. Feriode 1 not ayly did not
8oy there was no bresk-in at Uarol's, I believed re bad beent mi L wo told Jerry in
suggeating that Carol and he might want we to pufueé this but if they did you'd require
relesses from them. (Maybe I semt you s copy of that letter in oame you hasrd fron
either oue of thex, I'm not certein because it was sowe time ago, meybe in 15976,)

When the Department of Justics ropresentsd $0 a court 11 g oivil sction thet X
a1 a gubject expert of more kuowledge than anyone in the FAL the ecurt directed me to
act aa the Bopartment's consultent szainmt the FEI. That wis last Bowasber, To this
very day, as you know, I have not recelved a penny from V.1 2ad been ackod 0 serve
in thiz role by the Oivil Diviaion, whioh ihea wend to she Judge whea I 413 b9 agres
to do 1t. So in the pense Jim:y says it he ia wreng, as be ia3 in udtiition because I an
2ot & W eaployes. My wiwilling fanction is liaited 4o the direstive of tas couwrte
Tou know all abouy this but I ses no reasen to amplify 1t, giver ihe twists and turns
apparent in what Yimay has writien. He has been fed much poisen sud it shows, +% surely
has taloon his judgement away from him,

Where he got that bit about my "public statescnts that the FHI 43 beyon reproach
in anything related to the King case™ 1 can t Icagine. Can tids be the man who vead
Zrane-UP?The only thing I have ever said that cam be telen as a defonse of the FEL in
any aspect of thes idng case relates to the Lene fabricstion whish has bsen huriful to
Jimzy and will be more hurtful to Jimmy. Lane says the P jilled King, After the pube
lisber got into the act he softemed this to "has to be aonsidersd ths vrdzsc suspect,™
which mays almost the sume thing. In either forsmlation Lt 1s falsa, ss is ench and
every oua of the suppooed facts that supposedly eupport thia fsbricebion. So vhan I was
asked 1f the FAL killed King I replied that 1 have 20 rvasen sven to suspact thils. Howe
over, Jin y, who also knows that 1t is not true in his own way and pretands otherwise,
ltke the iene fabrication and the attention it has gottan. (So doas the PEI, siich is
belped, not hurt by such easily disproven lies.) So if anybody Aisagrees with lles that
help the FEI he becones their defendore. Thie is protiy sick, oven for Jimmy with all of
ks meny problems. In all other aspeots I have never been other than extrswely critical
of the FHEL for anything and everything connected with the King csse, as Jimuy has to kuow,

Sineer: 1y, Harold Welsberg




